QBE STORAGE TANK |nsurance Cover Note No.:
PROPOSAL Account No.:

QBE Insurance (Malaysia) Berhad

Reg No.: 161086-D

No. 638, Level 6, Block B1, Leisure Commerce Square, No 9,Jalan PJS 8/9, 46150 Petaling Jaya
Postal Address P.O. Box 10637, 50720 Kuala Lumpur. Phone: 03 7861 8400 Fax: 03-7873 7430
www.gbe.com.my Email: info.mal@gbe.com

Policy No.:

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Insurance Act 1996. You are to disclose in this proposal form, fully and faithfully all the facts which you know or ought to know,
otherwise the policy issued hereunder may be void. . You have the same duty to disclose those matters to us before you renew,
extend, vary or reinstate a contract of insurance.

A. DETAILS OF PROPOSER

1

Name of proposer:

Period of Insurance: From / /

Situation to which this insurance applies

B. GENERAL QUESTIONAIRE

Note: All questions must be answered by the proposer and appropriately marked (v') where applicable

1.

Please provide complete description of storage tanks to be insured below.
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2. s tank used to full capacity, seasonal or otherwise? Please desCribe: ...........ouiiiiiitii
3. What are the CONENES OF TANK(S)? ... .uut ittt et et et et e sttt et e et et et et ettt s e n et e ea et e et e en et e neea

4. Is there a contents monitoring programme? YESO NOQO
If YES, is it computerized, please descriDe detalS ..........cc.ii it e e e

5. Is tank under pressure? YESO NOQO
If YES, please describe WOrking PreéSSUIe ..........veoveviriinine et vieiiiinineeeeeenviiinns

6. Is heat introduced in the tank? YESO NOQO
If YES, please describe working temperature and source 0f REALING ............uiiii ittt e e e

7. Describe type of foundation, if any. (€.9. PIlES USEA BLC): ... ... uuniitiit ittt e e e
8. Is a catch pit, retaining bund wall or dyke provided in the event of spillage of contents? YESQO NOOQO

9. What activities or operations are undertaken in the vicinity of the tanksS? ............ciii i e
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Please answer the following specifications in respect of values and limits to insure:

a) Average value of contents any one time (in total): RM
b) Maximum Value of contents: RM
c) Total Sum Insured for Tanks (Section I): RM

Please provide breakdown values by types of tanks if so required:

d) Total values insured for Contents (Section II): RM

Please provide breakdown values by types of contents if so required:

....................................................... RM Lo
....................................................... RM Lo,
....................................................... RM Lo,
....................................................... RM Lo,
11. Does the specification above include ALL storage tanks
coverable under a storage tank policy? YES O NOQ
If NO, please state which items are excluded and why.
12. Did an accident ever occur to your storage tanks? YES O NOQ
If YES, please give full particulars.
13. Are all the tanks proposed for insurance in good condition? YES O NOQ

If NO, please give particulars of defects, if any.

14. Are the storage tanks and their related installations and piping subject to

periodical inspections and maintenance? YES O NOQ
If YES, please describe by whom and at what intervals and other details of maintenance programme.
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15. Has the storage tanks to be insured previously been covered by other
Insurance companies against storage tank insurance? YES O NOQ
If YES, please name of Company, other details including period of cover

16. Has any insurance company ever

(a) declined your proposal YES O NOQ
(b) refused to renew your policy? YES O NOQ
(c) cancelled your policy? YES O NOQ
(d) required an increased rate or imposed special terms on renewal? YESO NOQ

If any answer above is YES, please give details.

C. DECLARATION AND SIGNATURE

I/We do hereby declare that:

1. | am/we are authorised to make this proposal.

2. The answers stated in this proposal are true and complete and | have not withheld any information which may influence the
acceptance of this application.

3. This application and declaration hereby given shall be the basis of the contract with the Company and I/we will accept the terms,
exclusions and conditions which will be set out in the policy to be issued.

4.  The liability of the Company does not commence until the application has been accepted.

ProOPOSEr'S SIGNALUIE: ... .o et et et et et et et Date: / / (dd/mm/yy)
and company stamp

D. DECLARATION BY AGENT / BROKER / OFFICER (STAFF OF INSURANCE COMPANY)

In compliance with Section 16(2) of the Anti-Money Laundering Act 2001:

1. | hereby certify that | have verified and authenticated the Proposer’s Business Registration Certificate at the point of sale.
2. | have maintained a copy of the Certificate of Incorporation (ROC or ROS) for applicants of group insurance policies where
premium is more than RM100,000.00.

NI e NRIC NO: oo

Date: / / (dd/mmlyy) Signature and COmMpPany StAMP: ....c.oveiiiiieee et e
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